

SOSIN & ARNOLD, LTD.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

11800 South 75th Avenue, Suite 300
Palos Heights, Illinois 60463-1033
Telephone: (708) 448-8141
Facsimile: (708) 448-8140

DAVID B. SOSIN
DSosin@sosinarnold.com

DAVID B. SOSIN
GEORGE J. ARNOLD
KELLEY A. GANDURSKI
GEORGE L. SCHOENBECK
Of Counsel:
TIMOTHY G. LAWLER

April 14, 2010

Ms. Karie Friling, Director
Development Services Department
Village of Orland Park
14700 S. Ravinia Ave.
Orland Park, IL 60462

Re: Olde Mill Subdivision Phases II and III

Dear Ms. Friling:

The above-captioned approval has been continued, according to my records, from September 15, 2008 for two years, to September 15, 2010. In accordance with our prior requests, we are writing to you to advise you that not only have market conditions not improved, they have deteriorated. Our client still intends on proceeding with this project as soon as market conditions warrant the commencement of single family construction.

In the interim, we are requesting that this matter be placed before the Board for a further extension of two (2) years from the pending approval for Phases II and III of the Olde Mill Subdivision.

Thank you for your consideration and understanding in this matter.

Very truly yours,

SOSIN & ARNOLD, LTD.

David B. Sosin

David B. Sosin

DBS/lm
cc: John Forkan



